
STATE HEALTH PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
100 NORTH UNION STREET, SUITE 870 

MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36104

June 17, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Recipients of the 2024-2027 Alabama State Health Plan

FROM: Emily T. Marsal<Q 
Executive Director

SUBJECT: Statistical Update to the 2024-2027 Alabama State Health Plan

Enclosed is a statistical update to the 2024-2027 Alabama State Health Plan. The 
following section should be updated:

410-2-4-.08, Inpatient Physical Rehabilitation.

ETM/blw

Enclosure: As stated

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 303025, MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36130-3025 
PHONE: (334) 242-4103 FAX: (334) 242-4113





TABLE I

INPATIENT PHYSICAL REHABILITATION 
PROJECTED BED NEED 

(Based on 15 Beds per 100,000 Population)

CON 
Authorized Net Bed

Region Population (2024) Gross Bed Need Licensed Beds Beds Need NOTES
I 1,013,191 152 117 2 33 (1)
II 342,732 51 50 1
III 1,399,505 210 306 (96) (2)
IV 362,003 54 49 5
V 875,698 131 150 (19)
VI 779,519 117 97 20
VII 315,254 47 56 (9)

763 825 2 (64)

(1) - AL2021-044, CON 2983-REHAB - North Alabama Shoals Hospital - 2 Beds
(2) - AL2024-009 - University of Alabama Hospital -13 Beds (relocation from UAB Medical West)
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